
INVESTIGATION INTO DISAPPEARANCE OF LIQUOR
- FR OP.~ CITY HALL

Cpuncil Cbamber, City Hall,
February 12th,1918.

s p. m.
Hearing resumed before His Worship the Mayor.
His Worship the Mayor explained that since the last en.
-quiry a letter bad been received from the Social Service
council asking that the case be investigated by a County
Court Judge. The answer to this request was that there
was no case to being before a judge as no specific charge
had been made. A letter,dated February 5th,l918, was rep
-ceived from };?jev.F.E. Barrett, Secretary of the Social
Service Council, containing the following statement:-"

"In reference to our request for an investigation
before a County Judge of the charges made publicly
in the press ofthis City of misdemeanour on the
part of certain city officials, which charges seem
to bave been substantiated by an investigation begun
before the Mayor, and to your reply to our communi-
-eation dated Jan. 24th ul t., I am instructed to
write again to the Board of Control and say x x x ~
The serious charge has already been made both in the
public press of the City ana in the sworn testimony
of one of the witnesses who gave evidence at the
police investigation recently held, that on the
evening of December 6th last and on the days immed-
-iately following, whioh was a time of unusual ex-
-oitement, distress and suffering in this City.
calling for exceptional Tigilance and watchful oare
on the part of the city authorities, a member of the
Board of Control and other city officials were so
intoxicated as to be incapable of efffciently dis_
-charging their duties."

His Worship said that no such sworn statement as that
mentioned in Mr. Barrett's letter oad been made, and
wben Mr. Barrett published that he publisbed a falsehood.

Mr. R. H. Murray, Solicitor for Inspector Tracey,
said that ~e had no recollection of such evidence being
given.

Mr. F. H. Bell, City SoliCitor, said that tbere
was no such evidence.

D. J. M cLEAN , Superintendent of the Water Bepartment,
called --

To The City Solicitor --
Q. You are connected with the Water Department?
A. yes.
Q. And your duties are partly in-:the City Hall and

partly in connection with the streets?
A. Yes.
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was no case to being before a judge as no specific charge 
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"In reference to our request for an investigation 
before a County Judge of the charges made publicly 
in the press oftbis City of misdemeanour ontbe 
part of certain city officials, which char ges seem 
to bave been substantiated by an investigation begun 
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on the part of the city authorities, a member of the 
Board of Control and other city officials were so 
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-charging their duties." 

His Worship said that no such sworn statement as that 
mentioned in Mr. Barrett's letter oed been made, and 
when Mr. Barrett published that he publisbed a falsehood. 

Mr. R. H. Murray, Solicitor for Inspector Tracey, 
said that ~e had no recollection of such evidence being 
given. 

Mr. F. H. Bell, City SoliCitor, said that there 
was no such evidence. 

D. J. McLEAN, Superintendent of the Water Bepartment, 
called --

To The City Solicitor --

Q. You are connected with the Water Department? 

A. yes. 

Q. And your duties are partl y intbe City Hall and 
partly in connection with tbe streets? 
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-2-Were you about the City Hall on the sixtp of
December?

A. Yes.
Q. Tell us how much you were in the City Hall and

what you did that day?
A. I was in the City Hall once that day inthe

afternoon for about half an hour. 1 was in my
own office in the north end of the Hall on the
ground floor. In the north-west corner of the
building.

Q. Were you on the floor where Mr. Tracey's office
is?

A. No. I do not know where Mr. Tracey's office is.
Q. Did you see anything to lead you to belieTe that

anyone was taking liquor?
A. Nothing whatever.
Q. Do you~know anything about the patrol station

below?
A. I know where the place is.
Q. Do you know anything about liquor being stored.

or taken away from, there?
A. No.
Q. Do you know anything at all in connection with

this investigation?
A. s«.

EX ••ALDERMAN ISE'OR t called --
To Hie Worship the Mayor --
Q. You occupied my office for a week or so after

the disaster?
A. Yes.
Q,. A charge has been made that there were nine

bottles of whisky used in my office during the
few days that you were there. Do you know any-
-thing about it?

A. There was no whisky used in your office during the
six days that I was there, to my knowledge. The
blanket committee had theoffice.

To The Oity Solicitor --
Q. The Mayor's office was taken by the blanket

committee?
A. yes.
Q. You were in charge of it?
A Yes.
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Were you about the City Hall on the sixt ll of 
December? 

A. yes. 

Q. Tell us how much you were in the City Hall and 
what you did that day? 

A. ! was in the City Hall once that day inthe 
afternoon for about half an hour. I was in my 
own office in the north end of the Hall on the 
ground floor . In the north - west corner of the 
building. 

Q. were you on the floor where Mr. Tracey's office 
is? 

A. No. I do not know where Mr. Tracey's office is. 

Q. Did you see anything to lead you to belieT8 that 
anyone was taking liquor? 

A. Nothing whatever . 

Q. Do you ~know anything about the patrol station 
below? 

A. I know where the place is. 

Q. Do you know anything about liquor being stored, 
or taken away from , there? 

A. No. 

Q. Do you know anything at all in connection with 
this investigation? 

A. 110. 

EX .. ALDERMAN ISNOR t called -­

To Hia Worship the Mayor --

Q. You occupied my office for a week or so after 
the disaster? 

A. Yes . 

Q.. A charge has been made that there were nine 
bottles of whisky used in my office during the 
few days that you were there. Do you know any­
-thing about it? 

A. There was no whisky used in your office during the 
six days that I was there, to my knowl edge. The 
blanket committee had theoffice . 

To The City Solicitor --

Q. The Mayor's office was taken by the blanket 
committee? 

A. yes. 

Q. You were in charge of it? 

A yes. 

If 

Extracted from 102-1G, Investigation Into Theft of Liquor from City Hall, Special Committee Minute Books, Halifax Municipal Archives



-3-Q. You were there how long?
A. From the 9tb to the 16th.
Q. Was there any liquor used in the office during that

time?
A. Bot to my knowledge.
Q. You would know?
A. Yes. I was there continually during the day.
Q. !he City Hall was pretty well given up to the

relief committee, was it not?
A. Except the Engineer's and the Clerk of Works' offioes.
Q. Wasnit this floor too?
A. Yes.
ROBERT THEAKSTOlL City Collector, called --
To The City Solicitor --
Q. You are the City Collector?
A. Yes.
~. Were you about the building the day of the explosion

or afterwards?
A. I was there the morning of the explosion and in the

eTening and then again on Saturday and from that
continuously.

Q. Your office is on the ground floor?
A. Yes.
Q. I think your office was taken by one of the committees?
A. My office was taken over by three of the committees.

! came there Thursday evening and Mr. MacIlreith said if
he wanted me he would let me know and I went home and
fixed up my hGuse.

Q. Then you were practically out of your office for how
long?

A. Untj.l Saturday morn mg ,

Q. were you about the City Hall during that period?
A. No.
Q. Can you throw any light on this subject as to liquor

being extracted?
A. No. I went to the Inspector's office on Monday,!

think, and it was occupied by the Medical Board.
Q. Do you know anything about it?

A. No, I do not. I did not have any of it at all.

7'L

Q. You were tbere bow long? 

A. From the 9tb to tbe l6tb. 

-3-

Q. Was tbere any liquor used in tbe office during tbat 
time? 

A. Bot to my knowledge. 

Q. You would know? 

A. yes. I was tbere continually during tbe day. 

Q. 'he City Hall was pretty well given up to the 
relief committee, was it not? 

A. Except the Engineer's and tbe Clerk of Works' offices. 

Q. Wasnit tbis floor too? 

A. yes. 

ROBERT THEAKSTOB, City Collector, called -­

To The City Solicitor --

Q. You are the City collector? 

A. yes. 

~. Were you about the building the day of the explosion 
or afterwards? 

A. I was there tbe morning of tbe explosion and in the 
evening and then again on Saturday and from that 
continuously. 

Q. Your office is on tbe ground floor? 

A. yes. 

Q. ! think your office was taken by one of the committees? 

A. My office was taken over by three of the committees. 
I came there Thursday evening and Mr. MacIlreitb said if 
he wanted me he would let me know and I went home and 
fixed up my bsuse. 

Q. Tben you were practically out of your office for bow 
long? 

A. Until Saturday mor~ing. 

Q. were you about tbe City Hall during tbat period? 

A. No. 

Q. Can you tbrow any light on this subject as to liquor 
being extracted? 

A. No. I went to the Inspector's office on Monday,! 
tbink, and it was occupied by tbe Medical Board. 

Q. Do you know anytbing about it? 

A. No, I do not. I did not have any of it at all. 
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F. R. CO~ITTt City Elect~i.ian, called --
To The Oity Solicitor --
Q. You are City Electrician?
A. Yes.
~. You have an office on the same floor as Mr.Traee7?
A. yes.
~. Were you about the building on the day of tbe ex.

•.plosion?
A. I was.
Q. What time?
A. I was there about half-past nine. immediately

after the explosioa. I was there for probablJ an
hour .anda half and iack again about twelve
o'cloek, and then was there about three in the
afternoon and at five and came back in tbe eTe••
-1nl and stayed until twelve o'clock.

~. You were busy?
yes, I was very busyo -~y system was demolished

q. What were you busy at?
A. I was trying to get the fire alarm system going.
~. Was your offiee taken STer by any of tbe camm1tte.s?
A. NoD

~. Perhaps you can tell us what offioes were taken
OTer by the different committees?

A. The library was taken over I think, I dont know by
what~

Q. Was it taken over by the food cClnruittee?
a. The food was in the assessorts office I knowo
Q.. Was there aome distribution made from the library

too?
A. There may have been. They were going in and outthere 0.

Q,. That occupies the whole corridor O:I:osite you?
1..0 Yeso
Qo DO you know if the Solicitorl a office was taken

over?
A. Yes I fixed alight in thereo
Qo That was the V.A.D office?
A~ I dontknow.

F. R. COLrITT , City Electrie1an, called - ­

To The Oity Solicitor - -

Q. You are City Electrician? 

A. Yes . 

... 4-

Q. You have an office on tbe same floor as Mr . Traeey? 

A. yes . 

~. were you about the building on the day of the ex. 
-plosion? 

A. I was . 

Q. What time? 

A. I was there about half-past nine, immediately 
after the explosioa. I was there for probably an 
hour .and a halt and iack again about twelve 
o'clock, and then was there abou1i three in the 
afternoon. aad at five and came back in the eTe ... 
-inc and stayed until twelve o'clock. 

Q. You were busy? 

yes. I was very busY6 -Ey system was demolishei 

q. What were you busy at? 

A. I was trying to get the fire alarm system going. 

~. Was your office taken STer by any of the committe.s! 

A. . Noo 

Q. Perhaps you can tell us what offices were taken 
OTer by the different committees? 

A. The library was t aken over I think , I dont know by 
what. 

Q. Was it taken over by t he f ood c C[ri!tlitt ee? 

a. The food was in t he assessorts of f ice I knowo 

Q. . Was tbere some distribution made from the l ibrary 
t oo? 

A. There may have been. They were gOing in and out 
there o. 

Q, . That occupies the wh ole corridor o:':f'osite you? 

Ao Yes o 

Q o DO you know if t he Solici"G or 1 s office was taken 
over ? 

A. Yes I f i xed alight i n t hereo 

Q. o That was the V. A.D office? 

A~ I d~nt know. 
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Q. The camnittee room and Council Ohmmber were
taken over?

A. I dont know.
Q. Then the Inspeotorts office ~- The Medical Board

were there?
J~~ I dont know anything abeut tha.t.
Q.. Were tbere many people coming and going?

A. yes. It was diffioult to get into my office9

Qo Do yo~~ow anything at all as to the abstramtion
of liquor from Mr. Tl'aceyfs office?

A. Notbing whatever~
Qo Can you throw any light or assistance on this

subject?
A. I know nothing at all. I have my own troubles.
~o Do you knbw wbether Mro Tracey's office w~s broken

into?

Ao I dont know.

A. F. MESSERVEY, Olerk of Works. ct:ll.led--
To the Oity Solicitor -..,
Q. You are Clerk of Works?
A. yes.
Q. Your office is onthe ground floor?
A. Yes. on the ground floor. south side.
~. Were you here the da.y of the explosion?
A. Not the d_1' of tbe explosion. I was attending to

duties at home. My houae was baaly damaged and
some of my femily injul'ec1.

4. When did you come to the City Ha.ll?
i\.. I was here on Friday and succeeding days\)
Q.Where were you?
Ao In my own offioe.

(:0 Was your offioe OO'QUpied?
Ao yes, by the Relief Oor.!lIllittee, distributing olothing.

etc~

Q. The committee room e~d Counci l Ohmmber were 
t aken over? 

A. I dont know. 

~. Then the Inspeotorts office ~- The Medical Board 
were there? 

Ji.~ I dont know snything about tha.t. 

Q. . Were tbere many people coming and going? 

A. Yes. It was diffioult to get into my office 9 

Qo Do YOWQlOW anything at all as to the abstramtion 
of liquor from Mr. Tracey's office? 

A. Notb ing whatever. 

Qo Can you throw any light or assistance on this 
subject? 

A. I know nothing at all. I bave my own troubles . 

Q ~ Do you knbw whether Mro Traceyls office w~s broken 
into? 

Ao I d~nt know. 

A. F. MESSERVEY, Olerk of Works. called -­

To the Oity Solicitor -. 

Q. You are Clerk of Works? 

A. yes. 

Q. Your offiee is onthe ground floor? 

A. yes. on the ground floor, south side . 

~. Were you bera the day of the erplosion? 

a. Not the day of the explosion. I was attending to 
duties at home. ]!Iy bouse was baaly damaged and 
some of my femily injurea. 

4. When did you come t o the Oity Hall? 

1 . I was bere on Friday and succeeding days\) 

~.Where were you? 

Ao In my own offioe6 

Q.o Was , your offioe OOllllP ie d? 

Ao yes, by the Relief Oor.omit t ee, distr ibuting clothing, 
etc . 
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Q. Were you in any other part of the building?
!ihrough the building generally.
~ere there many people in the building?
4uite El. n'UIllber.
W-.re you on this floor?

A.

A..

A. Yes.
, ~)Do you know anything about ~~. Traceyts office? .
w,~~

A. Only the joke tha.t was thereo
Qi. What was tl\a.t?
A• .An empty DQttle hung up and a card ItGone but I not

f011!;otten. Jf

Q. Do. you know anything ab out liquor be Ing taken from
tllere?

A. NO t being strictly teIn]?erate. I know nothing aboutit.
Q. ~o you know if Traeeyls door was broken in?

Q. Dc yo~ know anything about tbe patrol 11;1; room?
1. I have been in it.,
~. Do you know anything about any liquor being taken

from there?

A. !to.
~. Wo knowledge e.t all?

A. No. knowledge at all~

w. w. FOS~t City Auditor. celled~
TO The Oity Solioitor --
Q. Yeu are the City Auditor?
A. yes.
Q. You have en office en the main floor?
Ao Yes.

4. Joi~.ing the office of the Clerk of Works?
A. Yes.

, 
/ 

Q. Were you in any other part of the building? 

i. ~l1rough the building g6neral~y. 

Were there many people in the building? 
. ;! 

.A. QUite s number • 

Wue you on this floor? 

A.. yes. 

-6-

. ~) 
Do you know a.nything about IvIr. Tracey's office? . 

~?-

A. Only the joke tha.t was thereo 

~. What was t~a. t? 

.a. • .An empty bQ,ttle bung up and a card ItGone but I not 
f011e;otten. ii 

Q . Do. you know anything ab out liquor l1eing taken from 
there? 

A.. NO $ being strictly temperat e. I know nothing about 
it. 

Q. Do you know if Tracey's door was broken in? 

J... No. 

Q. Do yo~ know anything about the patrol 11;i; room? 

A.. 1 nave been in it., 

¢C. De you know anything about any liquor being teken 
from there? 

A.. !to. 

~1. Wo knowledge a.t all? 

A. No knowledge at all~ 

w. w. FOS~, City Auditor, called~ 

TO Tbe Oity Solioitor --

Q. You are tee City Auditor? 

A. . yes. 

Q. You have a.n office on the main floor? 

Ao Yes. 

~. Joi~.ing the offiee of the Clerk of Works? 

A. Yes. 
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Q. On the day of the explosion ware you in your office!
A. I was in my office when it bappened~

,__ Was your offioe wreo~ed at all?
A. Smasbed up oonsiderably and I got a blow over

tbe head that knocked me out for a whileG
Qo Did you stay in you:r office. or did ~ou go bome?
A. .As. Boon as I came to my senses I went bom••

How long befare you ca~me back to your oIfice again?
I eame baok the next mornin.g, and went through
the Hall and saw the state of things and then went
homeo I went all through the building.

Q.. Your own office wa.s occupied for relief work?

Yes.
~o you know who took that over?
I have forgotten now.
Was it taken over by tbe Acting~ayor?
I think it was yaken over first by one conmittee
~a then changed to another. It was yaken oyer so
I coul'o not occupy itG

Q. You went tl1rougb the builaingo viere there many
people oaning and going? .

A.

A. The plaoe w~s jammed. Everywhere. aven in this
room there were a great number of people.

~. Was the building wrecked"?
A. Ba.dly. Everything was wrecked •.

Q. Wbat about the doors?

A •• They were all twisted off their hinges.,

• Diu you bap~en to notice the Liquor nspectorls
door?

Ao NO. I cant say that I did~ In fact, I dont know
where the Inspector1s office is, but I presume it

is where the License Inspector had bis officeo
I was never in'it.

J

Q. Do you kn,ow anything about liquor being teken
from there?

A.. NO. I dont mow anything about where liquor is
stored.

Ib

-PZ-

Q,. On the day of the explosj.Oll were you in your offiee! 

A. I was in my office when it nappened o 

~__ Was your office wre o~e d at all? 

A. Smasbed up oonsideraBly and I got a blow over 
tbe head that knocked me out for a whileG 

{h Did you stay in your office, or did ~ou go home? 

A. As. Boon as I came to my senses I went bom •• 

A. 

How long befare you ca~me back to your office agai n? 

I came baok the next morning t and went through 
th e RaIl and saw the state of t hings and then went 
home-o I went all through the building. 

Your own office wa.s occupied for relief work? 

Yes. 

~o you know who took that over? 

I have forgotten now. 

Wa.s it taken over by tbe Act~ng-Mayor? 

I think it was yaken over first by one conmittee 
snd then changed to another. It Vias yaken oyer so 
I ooul'o not occupy it~ 

Q. You went through the buildingo ~1ere there many 
people 0 aning a,no going? 

A. The plaoe w~s jammed. Everywhere. aven in this 
room there were a great number of people. 

Q. Was the building wrecked"? 

A. Badly. Everything was wrecked. 

Q. Wbat about the doors? 

A •• They were all twisted off their binges9 

Q. Dio you bap~en to notice the Liquor nspector1s 
door? 

Ao No, I cant say that I did~ In fact, I dont know 
where the Inspector1s office is . but 1 presume it 
is where the License Inspector had his office~ 
I was never in ' it. 

, 
Q. Do you know anything about liquor being taken 

from there? 

A.. HOt I dont lmow anything about wbere liquor is 
stored. 

Ib 

Extracted from 102-1G, Investigation Into Theft of Liquor from City Hall, Special Committee Minute Books, Halifax Municipal Archives



I

J

-8-

Q. Did you bear or see any person take liquor
or know of any liquor being taken from that
office or any part of this building?

.Ao NOt I aid not see anythingo In fact, I
was not here long enough tg see any such
thing at all because I was very much worried
over other tbings~

Q. Your office was oce~iea for a considerable
time?

A. Yes. I gotto work the morning that there was
a meeting of the Board of Control held *_
I think Monday or Tuesuayo

J. J. HOPEWELL, City Treasurer. cs.lled.
To The City Solicitor --Q. You are City Treasurer?
i. Yeso

Q. You have an. office on the ground floor?
J_. yeso

Q;. Adjoining the Mayorts and Collect<r Ta offices?

Qo Were you here the clay of the e:lq)losion?
Ao I was bere in the morning when the ez~losion

took place.

~. In your own office?
Ao Yes.
~o Was your office damaged?
A. Yes.

Q. How lont did you stay after the explosion?
A~ Pro)ably for half an hour~ Then I went home.
Q. Was your office taken ov;-er b~- any cor;"mittees?

,
A. It was used as a restaurant.
Q. Were there any spirituous liquors served in

your restaurant?
.A.. Tea and coffee and bread and ham.
~o Nothing more spiritual than that?
L. Nothing that I 88Wo

I 

J 

Q. Did you hear or see any person take liquor 
or know of any liquor being taken from that 
office or any part of this building? 

;"0 NOt I did not see anythingrO In fact, I 

-8-

was not here long enough tg see any sucb 
thing at all because 1 was very much worriei 
over other things9 

Q. Your offioe was ooeupiea for a considerable 
time? 

A. Yes o I gotto work the morning that there was 
a meeting of the Board of Control held ~~ 
I think Monday or TUeSaS.Y6 

J. J. HOPEWELL, City Treasurer. os,lled. 
To The City Solioitor --
Q. You are City Treasurer? 

A. YeSet 

Q. You have an. office on the ground floor? 

Q. Atijoining the Mayor's and Collectac TS offices? 

A. Yes. 

~oWere you bere the flay of the e:lC.Plosion? 

Ao I was here in the morning when tbe ex~losion 
t ook place. 

~. In your own office? 

Ao Yes. 

Qo Was your office damaged? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How loni aid you stay after the explosion? 

A~ Pro)ably for balf an houro Then I went home. 

Q. Was your office taken ovrer by any cor;1lIl.ittees? 
, 

A.- It ws,s used as a restaurant •. 

Q. Were there any spirituous liquors served in 
y~ur restaurant? 

A. Tea and coffee and bread and ham .. 

Q. Nothing more spiritual than that ? 

1:.. . Nothing that I 88Wo 
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Q;o Do you mow anything of what went on on this
floor?

A. NO. I was on this floor only once to see Miss
Hunter in connection with the pay list of the
Works Eepartment.

Q.. Where was she?
A. IB this room.
Q. Do you know anything of the liquor being taken

from Tracey1a office?
A. I know nothing of my own knowledge •

.
P. J. McMANU -, . Oity Assessor, ca.lled .-
To The CitySolioitor .-
Q. You are eity Assessor?
A. Yes.
~. You have an office on this floor?
A. Yeso Two offices.
Q. Opposite the City Eleotrician?
A. yes. Two roomso
Q. Were you here the day of the explosion?
A. Yes.
Q. he time of the explosion?
A. Yes.
~. Was your office wrecked?
A. Partly. One window broken and thec iling don

and one door blown offo
Q;. How long did you stay after the explosion?
A. I stayed for about an houro
Q. Was your office taken over 'by the Relief committee?
A. yes, by the Food Dellartment~
Qo How long did that continue?
1. For nearly three weeks.
~o While that continuel were you able to carry on yaur

Oil-Ill work?

~o Do you know anyth i ng of what went on on this 
floor? 

A. NO. I was on this floor only once to s ee Miss 
Hunter in connect ion with the pay list of the 
Works :Department. 

Q. . Wbere was she? 

A. In this room. 

Q. Do you know anything of the liquor bei ng taken 
from Tracey's office? 

A. I know nothing of my own knowledge. 

P. J . M~S, . Oity Assessor, called -­

To The CitySolioitor .-

Q,. You are Oi ty Assessor? 

A. yes. 

~. You have an offi ce on this floor? 

A. Ye s o Two offices . 

Q. OPP osite the City Electrician? 

A. yes . Two roomso 

Q. Were you here the day of the explosion? 

A. Yes . 

Q. Th e ttme of the explosion? 

A. Yes . 

~. Was your office wrecked? 

A. Partly. One window broken and theceiling dowa 
and one door blown offo 

Q.. How long di d you stay after the explos i on? 

A. I stayed for about an houro 

Q. Was your office taken over 'by t he Relief oommittee? 

A. yes, by the Food De:p.artmento 

Qo How long di d that continue? 

1. For nearly thr ee weeks. 

Qo Wbile that continuel were you able to carryon your 
ov-m work? 
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Were you in about the building?
I was working in the Fooa Department myselfo
Your office ison the sane floor as Iilr.Traceyts?
yes~
Do youknow anything about ~r. Traceyts office?
~Yere the d ocr' along tlJis floor gen erully srnashed?
I did not notice his office p&rticularly un't iL it
was occup f ed t~T some of the out eJ de comnd t t eee,

Do you know anything about any liquor being stored
there E..nd t&.ken from it?
Not to my knowledge.
You did no~ see any liquor being t~~en from there
or know anything about it?
No'f)

Can you throw any light on this investigation?
},. None at all.

L. F. MONAGHAN,City Clerl~t called --
(R. E. lEurray" Solicitor f'or ID'. Tracey,.,
asked that witness be placed on their o&th~
The City Solicito:t.'said tbat witnesses
oould De he&ro under oath only on any
matter connected with tbe 1'(;)liceDepartmmt,.
His Worship tbe Mayor said that the members
of the police Forse will be put on oatho

To Tbe Oity Solicitor --
~. You are City Clerk?

~. Your office is on the groUl~d floor?
llo Yes.
Q. On the front of the building?
Ao On the south side.
Q. Where were you on tbe day of the e~~losion?
11.. I wa.s bere about half past nine4

Q. Wa.s that after or before the eX.QloB'ion?
1:... Aftero
Q... When you came to the office in what oon drtt on did

you find the office?

A 7i

I 

I 
I 

Q;. 

.!\.. 

-.. 
• • il. .. 

Q.. 

A. 

l.. 
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Were you in about the building? 

I was working in the Food Department myselfo 

Your office iscn the serile floor as Iilr. Traceyts? 

Do youknow anything about ~r. Traceyts office? 
~jiere the doors along tllis floor gen erall y srns,sned? 

I did not notice his office particult'J.rly Ul'"ltil it 
waS o(;(;upied 'by SOlUe of t he outEj de cOlGrc~ittees- <> 

Do you know anytbing about any liquor being stored 
there e.:11 <1 t aken from it? 

Not to my knowledge. 

you did n~ see any liquor being t~~en from there 
or know anyth ing about it? 

No~ 

Can you throw any ligbt on this investigation? 

None at all. 

L. F . MONAGHAN, City Clerl~~ called --

(R. H. Murray) Solicit or fOl~ 1.tIr . Tracey,;;, 
asked that witness be placed on their o",th~ 
The City Solicito:J.' said tbet witnesses 
could De heard under oath only on any 
matter connected wi tn the pglice Department'li; 

His Worship the Mayor said that tbe members 
of tbe police Forse will be put on oatho 

To The Oity Solicitor --

~. You are City Clerk? 

Q. Your office is on the groru~d floor? 

Ao Yes. 

(h On the front of the building? 

Ao On tbe south side. 

Q. Where were you on tbe day of the e~~losion? 

i~. I was bere about half past nine . 

Q. Was tbat after or before the eX.l?loS"ion? 

li. Aftero 

Q;o When you came to the office in what c OllGi"tion did 
you find the offi ce? 

A 7, 
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.A. Tbe door was off the hinges t lying across the
doorway,o The windows wer s out 0 Mil office was
very much li~e the rest of the building --
badly vtrecked"

0.., WIIS there anyone in you:r office when you name?
s, Noo

~o Were you able to go to work?
A. N0o.

~" Were &'Yly of your staff th ere - - ~lour stenog~
-rapbers?

A. One of my stenographers came with me~
Q.. The Assistant Clerk waS not there?

Q. How long were you in toe office?
.A~ I went ar-ound the building to see if ar>...ybody

was hurt 01' if there was anobo dy around here
u.no I la'(l not been. here very long ben the Deputy
Mayor came along~ I dont know where I met the
Deput~ MayoTG I think it wes up nerev

Q,. Was your office taken over by any of the relief
oommf ttees?

At> Yes.
Q. Which one?
A. The registrationo

How long after the explosion was it before your
office was rt£keh over?
I dont know whether it was that afternoon or the
next morning .•

After it was taken over were you able to carry on
your work?

How long did that continue -. your office in
charge of the Registration Committee?
It must bave been about a fortnighto
During that time were you able to continue your
work at all?

In what condition was the building tben?
Generally wreckedoll

!' 

-11-

A. Tue door was off the hinges , lying across the 
dooxway -O The windows wel' 8 out 6 My office was 
very much li~e the rest of the building -­
badly v,;recked" 

Q.,., W,s there anyone in you:r office when you BBllle? 

Qo Were you able to go to work? 

A. Noo 

~ " Were &'Yly of your staff th ere - - your stenog ... 
-raphers? 

.!l . One of my stenographers came with Ii1e~ 

Q. ~he AsSistant Clerk WaS not there? 

Q. How long were you in toe office? 

A~ I went around the building to see if w...ybo dy 
was hurt 01' if there \~1aS 6.Y.iobody urou.no here 
u.D.0 I baa not been. here very long ben the Depu.ty 
Mayor came alongo I dont know where I met the 
Deputy MayorG I think it w~s up here 9 

Q,. Was your office taken over by any of the z'elief 
CODmli ttees? 

Ao Yes. 

Q. Whioh one? 

A. The registrationo 

Q. How long after the explosion wa.s it before your 
office waS t t£keh over? 

A. I dont know whether it was that afternoon or the 
neJl.:t -morning. 

Q. After it was taken over were you able to carryon 
your work? 

Qo How long did that continue -. your office in 
charge of the Registration Committee? 

A. It must have been about a fortnighto 

Qo During that ttme were you able to continue your 
work at all? 

l.. No. 

~. In what condit ion was the building tben? 

";1.. Generally wrecked oO 
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Glass broken ever~~mere4 Doors off binges.
Windows out~
Were there manY people coming an d going in
the building?
Not until the meeting, about eleven oTclock
on the day of the e:x::plosiono
There was a public meeting here, was there not?

And they began. administering relief from this
building?
Yes, the committee started work here.
After that were there many coming and going?
Yes~ The arowd was getting larger all the
time for days. The crowds were growing instead
of lessening day after day~ We had to have
police in the hall keeI>ing them to the right
and to the left.

Q. Would tha.t be true of both floors?
A.. Yes,>
~. You say you went around the different offices

Spea.king generally, what condition were the
offices in?
The windows were out. A number of doors off
the hinges., Fssten.ings 6f doors were broken ,

Qo Did you happen to notice the conQition of Mr~
Traceyts office?

Au I dont remember the condition of it, but I
was in there the morning of the eA~losion as
I waS in every other office. The door was
open that morning when I went in.

Qo About what tilne woultl that be?
Af I think it must have been after the teputy~

Mayor, the Cbief of Police and I came back
after consv~ting the Military authoritieso

Q. Were the Deputy Mayor and tbe Chief with you
when you went into that office?

Q. You say tbe door was open when you went in?
A. Yes.

Qo Did you notioe whether the glass wa.s out or the
lock broken?

-~ 
.' 
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~lass broken ever~~mere4 Doors off hinges. 
Windows outQ 

Were there manY people ooming &nQ going in 
the building? 

Not until the meeting, about eleven oTclock 
on the day of th e e::&:plos1ono 

There was a public meeting here, was there not? 

Ana they began administering relief from this 
building? 

yes, the committee started work here. 

After that were there many coming and going? 

Yes-o The arowd was getting larger all the 
time for days. The crowds were growing instead 
of lessening day after daYa we had to have 
police in the hall keeping them to the right 
and to the left. 

Q. Would that be true of both floors? 

A. yes o 

~. You say you went around the different offices4 
Speaking generally; what condition were the 
offices in? 

The windows were out. A number of doors off 
the hinges~ Fastenings 6f doors Vlere broken4 

Qo Did you happen to notice the conuition of Mr o 
Tracey ts office? 

Au I dont remember the condition of it, but I 
was in there the morning of tb e e:Arplosion as 
I waS in every other oiiice~ The door was 
open that morning when I went in. 

Qo About what time would that be? 

Ao I tbink it must bave bean after the ~eputy~ 
Mayor, the Obiaf of police and I came back 
after consu~ting the Military authoritiea~ 

Q. Were tbe Deputy Mayor and the Chief with you 
when you went into that office? 

A. No .. 

Q . You say the door wa.s open when you went in? 

A. yes. 

Qo Did you notioe whether the glass was out or the 
lock brokeD? 

gl 
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~o Did you see any liquor in Mr. Treceyts office
when you went in?

A. I Saw some packages there~

Do you know a~ything about its being taken by
anyone?

Q.o Do you know of anybody abstracting any liqu.or
f'r-om that office?

N,o.

Howlong before the Medical staff went in there?

The first of the week some time~ I dont reoollect
that Mr. Traceytso office was taken over for aome
two, three or four days after tbe er~losiDn?

DO you know whether it was open during that per iod
or not?

I done remember. I have a distinct recollection
of being in there the first forenoon. 'It was open
then.

And you say you saw some packages whicn contained
liquor'!

I presume they were whisky cases or something
likethat..

Do you know an,ything more about tbem than iju.st
seeing them there?

NOo
You were about the ,builaing for th e next fortnight '-
more or ~ess?

I was here all the timeo I did not; leave for
four days after the disaster ~ except about three
bours the first d~'o

Do you !mowanything about liquOl' being tsken from
Inspector mraceyts office?

NOo I remember paSSing there one night and I Saw
his office open and I looked in and saw that there
was nothing thereo I bad heard stories that it had
all been taken by someone; but rill'. Tracey said in
biB evidencetbe otl1er day thAt be had taken it up
stail's~

Do you know whether the Medical people were asking
for liquor?

Mr. Sullivan came to me and said be waS looking
for Pill'. Tracey to get soma rele-asefl or something •

.<91 You dont mow whether tlle doctors were making
qn~uirie6 about it?

Ao

Ao I heard the man who We,Srunning tb.e m6t1ical stores
go to Oaptain Kinley and he said he could net get
any from the vendor. Captain Kinley said be had
none. ~ a;

I A. 

0.. 

Q.o 

A. 

A. 

A. 

A. 

( . 
~ . 

Ao 

Did you see any liquor in Mr. Tracey's office 
When you went in? 

I Saw some packages there 4 

Do you know a~ything about its being taken by 
anyone? 

Do you know of anybody abstracting any liquor 
from that office? 

N.o. 
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How long before the Medical staff went in there? 

The first of the week some time o I dont recollect 
tha t Mr. Tracey· so offioe was taken over for some 
twOt three or :four days. after the eX.fJlosiDn.? 

DO you know whether it was open during that per iod 
or not? 

I done remamber. I have a distinct recollection 
of being in there the :first forenoon. 'It was open 
then. 

And you say you saw some packages whicb contained 
liquor'! 

I presume they were whisky cases or something 
liketbat.. 

Do you know anything more about them than ijust 
seei ng them there? 

No o 

You were abouttbe ,b1.lila i ng :for th e ne};.-t fortnight, 
more or ~ess? 

I was bere all the time o I did not leave for 
four days after the disaster ~ e~..:cept about t hree 
hours the firat d~ o 

Do you know anything about liquor being taken from 
Inspect or Tracey's office? 

Noo I remember passing there one night and I Saw 
his office open and I lookeq in and SaW that there 
WaS nothing thereo I bad beard stories that it had 
all been taken by someone ; bu.t 1vI1'. Traoey said in 
his ev1denoethe otl1er day th~t be had talten it up 
stairs~ 

Do you know whether the Medical people were asking 
for liquor? 

Mr. Sullivan cerne to me and said be waS looking 
for ~lIr. Tracey to get soma rele-aser. or something. 

/J, You dont know whether tlle doctors were making 

Ao 

qn~uiries about it? 

I heard the man who WEB running the m6t1ieal stores 
go to Captain Kinley and be said he could net get 
any from the vendor. Captain Kinley said he had 
none. ~ '--
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Qo That is all you lcnow about it? Is there a~y~

.,.thingelse you 0811 tell that v.ill throw e:ny
light on this investigation?

L. No.

TO INSPECTOR TRACEY --
~o Whet was it you said about Sulliv8n talking

about releasing su.pplies?
A. He said be was out of SUFplies. or something a[

that kind.

Mc. F. Ii.A.LL, }.{anager.Provincial Exhibition ••••callei •."..
To The City Solicitor --
Q. You are Manager of the Exhibition Co:nnission?
s, Yes.

Q. You have an office on the ground floor opp oe i tre
that of the Board of Works?

A. Yeso

Qc. Were you in your office the day of the explosion?
A. NO, not in the City Kall.
Q.o Wbere were you at the time of tlle expLoe Lon?
~o In my office at the Exhibition Grounds;}

Qo I beli ve you were seriously hurt?
A. Enough to keep me in my house for some weekso

Qo You were not in the building afterwards?
A. They tell me I was bere the next day, but I have

no knowledge of it. (Nothing in lEr. Traceyfa
otfioe bad anything to dm with it) I waS not here
UlJtil the morning of the 21st Decembero

COnTROLLER J. J. HINES, ce.lled
To The City Solicitor. -•.
Q. You are one of the controllers of the City?
l. Yes.

Q. On tbe day of the ex~losion, you were where?
Ao Bight after the explosion I started for the north

end of the city to a.ssist the Fire Department
~. Where \fere you at the time of the explosion?
A. In front of the Heralf office ':.! made right for

the north end of the city. I sta~ed there during
the forenoon superintending untir-lifter the alarm c '>
went in fOT the second explosion. Immeaiately 0 ~

-::j.4-

Qo That is all you know about it? Is there ~ly~ 
... thing else you can tell the.t v. ill t hrow e:ny 
light on this i nvest igutioIl? 

L. No. 

TO INSPECTOR TRACEY --

~o What was it you said about S~lliven talking 
about releaSing supplies? 

A. He said be waS out of SUI)plies, or something 0[ 
that kind . 

Mc . F. HALL, Manager,pr ovincial Exhibition -~ calle' -~ 

To The City Solicitor --

Q, . You are Manager of the Exhi bition CO~ 1l1lission? 

~\.. . Ye s . 

Q. You I1ave an office on th e ground floor Olll'osite 
that of the Board of Works? 

A. Yes o 

~. Were you in your office the day of the explosion? 

A. NO, not in the City Hall. 

~ o Where were you at the time of the explosion? 

~ In my office at the Exh ibition Grounas~ 

Qo I believe you were seri ously hurt? 

A. Enougb to keep me in my bouse for some weeks. 

~o You were not in the building afterwards? 

A. They tell me I was bere the next day , but I have 
no knowledge of it . (Nothing in ltr . Traceyts 
oftioe had anything to 00 with it) I waS not here 
UJJ til the morning of the 21st December o 

CONTROLLER J. J. HI NES , called 

To The City Solic i tor. -. 

Q. You are one of the contr ollers of the City? 

l . Yes . 

Q. On tbe day of the explosion, you were where? 

Ao Bight af ter the explosion I started for the north 
end of the city to assist the Fire Department. 

Q. . Where lJere you a.t t he time of the' ex-plos i on? 

A. In front of the Heralf office :·1 maile right for 
the north end of the city. I sta~ed there dur ing 
the forenoon superintending unt il'- iitter the alarm 
went in fOT the second explosion. Immediately 8~ 

Extracted from 102-1G, Investigation Into Theft of Liquor from City Hall, Special Committee Minute Books, Halifax Municipal Archives



." ..•15-.

after that I came to tne City Hal~
Q. About what time did you come to the City

RaIl?

A. I think about halt past eleven~
~. Was there a public meeting?
Ao Noo No onG except the ~eputy-Mayor and

the Governor~ I told the Governor aJ,1Q the
Leputy-Mayor that it waS urgent to get
assistance at once antI I went to Colonel
~hompsonls office to get assistance;) r waS
not back here ultil late in tbe afternoon,..
ebol.lt:five o'clookt Vlhen I came to meet the
firemen fram.Truro4

~. What part of the City Hall were you in?

A. In the City Clerk's office and Mr. Johnston's
office.

Q. Were you on this floor at all?
A. Not that .ay~

Q. You did not see the Inspector's o:ffice that
day?

A. I did not~
Q. After that. the next two or three days. will

you tell U.8 wha.t you did?
A. I was here pretty' regularly day and. night

until the 10th.

Q. Were there meetings?
Saturaay I think was the first sessiono
was practically a continuous sessiono

Q. Where were the meetings held?

ItA.

A. The first I think in Mr. Theakstonfs office~
The other meet ings in th e Audit o:r>l S off ice.
I was here practically all night right
straight along. The reason for my being bere
was that the head of the Department WaS gone
and I had to take the Chief's place tUltil a
new Chief was appointedo

Q. you are head of the Fire Department. number
of your men were killed ana you busied your-
-self in Fire ~epartment matters?

A. Yes.

Q. Were you onthis floor at all?
A. foe first time ! was here ! came to a publi.mee.ting and was a,sked by :DtIissHunter to help

her. ·out in the work she was undertaking and' I
came to offer the assistance of the firemen~
wid wen.t back againo

.... 15- . 

after that I came to the City Hall 

Q. About wbat time did you come to the City 
Hall? 

A. I tbink about bal! past elevano 

~. Was there a public meeting? 

Ao Neo No. one except the ~eputy-Mayor and 
the Governor\) I told the Governor ~.I}(l the 
Leputy-Mayor that it waS urgent to get 
assistance at ence ana I went to Colenel 
~bompsonls office t o get aesistanc~~ r wee 
not back her$ ultil lat e in the afternoon,.. 
ebou.t five o'clock, vilen I came to meet the 
firemen frOOJ. .Trnro., 

~. What part of the Oi ty Hall were you in? 

A. In tbe City Olerk's offiee and Mr . Johnston's 
office. 

Q. Were you on. tbis floor at all? 

A. Rot that .ay~ 

~o You did not see the Inspectort s of'fice that 
day? 

A. I did not. 

Q. After that. the next two or three days. will 
you tell us what you did? 

A. I was here pretty' regularly day and nigbt 
until the 10th. 

Q. Were there meetings? 

A. Saturday I think was the first sessiono 
was practically a continuous sessiono 

~. Where were the meetings held? 

It 

A. The first I think in Mr. TheakstonTs office. 
The other meetings in the Auditor 1s off ice. 
I was here practically all night rigbt 
straight along . The reason for my being here 
was tbat the head of the Department was gone 
and I had to take the Cbief's place until a 
new Chief was appointed o 

Q. you are head of the Fire Department. .. number 
of yoUX' men were killed an.d you busiei your .. 
-self in Fire Department matters? 

A. Yeso 

Qo Were you onthie floor at all? 

Ao fha first time I was bere ! came to a publi. 
meeting and was ~sked by Miss Hunter to help 
her ·out in the work she was undertaking and I 
came to offer the assistance of the firemen* 
wid went back again..o 
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Q,o Do you know an.ything ~bout liqu.or being in the
Inspector's office?

A~ I was in a few days before the explosion Lnd I asked
tl1(iIris:pector1fhe bad any good stock on hand , I
asked this because I am Superintendent of the City
Home ana we needed some stimulants. He said be
bad nothing worth anything J I said "If you get
anything let 1\[1'. O'Bl"yan know" and be said he would

Qo Do you know anything about any liquor being there
at the time of the explosion, or af§erward~. or being
taken from there?

Ao Only what I saw in the press. I 1! bE-ve EO know
~ledge of any liquor being taken from Mr. Tracey's
office by anybody.

CONTROLLER A. J. Fn~LAY, called --
To The City Solicitor --

You are one of the controllers?
• Yes •

Q,. Where were you the day of the explosion?
A. At the Oity Hall and Home.

At tbe time of the explosion?
A. Home.
Q.. You came to tbe City Hall pretty soon?
Ao I iid not come here: until after aDmel'~
Q.. What condition was tbe Hall in?
A. In the oondition of most buildings -- more or

less wreckedo

Q,. viere there many people her-e when yov. got here?
A. lio,o I was here e~rly. I was at a meeting ~
~ Many people d~ing tbe afternoon?
A.. Oh t ye60
Q. What did you do when you came here?
Ao .8 bad a public meeting in the City CollectorTs

office. I attended tbato I was appOinted to
the transportation cOlT~itteeo

Q. Where was tbe office of that cmmnittee?
A. Ue did not have an office. We adjourned tmmediately

to the Treasurer's office and then we bad a meeting
of the Transportation Connnittee. Alderman Gillis

was Chairman and there were Mro W. J~ Black ani myself.
~~

-16 ... 

Q.o Do you know an.ything ~bout liqu.or being in the 
Inspector's office? 

A. I was in a few days befoye the explosion ~nd I asked 
th e Iris:pector1f be bad any good stock on hand,> I 
asked this because I am Superintendent of the City 
Home ana we needed some stimulants. He Bidel he 
bad nothing worth anything , I said "If you get 
anything let Mr. O'Bryan knowTf and be said be would 

Qo Do you know anything about any liquor being there 
at the time of the explosion. or af§erward~. or being 
taken from there? 

Ao Only what I saw in the preas. ! 1'1 bE-ve mo know 
~ledge of any liquor being taken from Mr. Traceyls 
office by anybody. 

CONTROLLER A. J. Fn~LAY , called -­

To The City Solicitor --

Q. You are one of tbe controllers? 

A. yes. 

Q. Where were you the day of the explosion? 

A. At the Oi ty Hall I?~d Rome. 

Q. At tbe time of the explosion? 

A. Home . 

~ . You came to the City Hall pretty soon? 

A. I i id not come here until a f t er ai:rmel'~ 

~ . What condition was the Hall in? 

A. In the oondition of most buildings -- more or 
less wreckedo-

Q. Were there many people here when you got here? 

A. No,o I was here e$rly. I was at a meeting~ 

Q Many people dUl'ing the a.fternoon? 

A. Oh t yes o 

Qo What did you do when you came here? 

Ao we bad a public meeting in the Oi ty CollectorT s 
office. I attended thato 1 was appOinted to 
the transl'Jortation cOlTJttl.itteeo 

Q. Where was the office of that cmmnittee? 

A. Ue did not have an office. We adjourned tmmediately 
to tbe Treasurer ' s offioe end thel1 we had So meeting 

of the Transportation Committee . Alderman Gillis 
Was Chairma.n and there were Mr 0 W. .I.l.. Black ani myself. 

~ ~'"' 
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Q What meetings weX6 there of the Board of Control?
:1.. I thinktbe first meeting was Monaayo Ji..11 the

Controllers were about the builc.ing on tbe job
Q. Would it be right tosay that the Board of Control

was practically in continuous session?
A. I would cov.stdel~that they were in continuous

sess jon aft e1' the first two or three (J.a~re. After
th&t first meeting we considered that we. would be
in session continuously and at the call of the
Chair.

Q. Were you ontthis floor?
Ao Yes.

Q. Did you notice tbe doors and windows on this
floor?

Ao No. I am not wery strong on ooorso I Was all
oyer the building~

Q,. Do you know anything about ]!1r. Traceyt s office
1210rethan a:rJ..y other office in the building?

A. Not at all (;

Q. »0 you know an.ything about e.:ny liquor being there
01' taken from tl1ere?

.A. Not at all from pez-aona'l knowledge.

To Mr. R. H. D.rray --

~. YOll were here during the disaster?
Ao Not just at the tim& of the 6:!q>losiollo.

I was on d.uty a.t this Hall ~fter noon of the firs
dayo

I
I
I

. I
I

I
I
I

A.

Had you an interview with any Naval gentleman
during that time?
Oh, that would be the next weeko vie had two men
from the Navy at a session of the Boaru. of Con~
•..trol~
Lid you ever notice Controller Tsw1or's eon£lition
at any of these times?

1. I do not know that I can answer that question~,
Qo Dil you ever notice that be was under the influ~

...ence of liquor at any time?
A. That is a hard tbing to say. One may be of this

opinion or that opinion) but it is pl~etty bari
to know if a man was under tbe influence of liquor.
I might do a man an injustic60

Q. What is your opinion?
A. To give my opinion might be doing a man an injus~

~tice. A man may be excited, He may have been
working hard and probably would not be in that
normal cond l't Ion that be wou'l d be otter'vi6e.. 8 fD
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Q Wha.t meetings wel"e there of the Boartr of Control? 

A. I thinktbe first meeting was Mondayo 1..11 the 
Controllers were about the bui l aing on t1e job~ 

Q. Would it be right tosay that t he Board of Control 
was practically in continuous session? 

A. I would co~stder that they were in continuous 
lOess jon aft 61' the fir st two or three days. lifter 
that first roeeting we considered that we .woulO be 
in se·ssion continuously and at the call of the 
Chai r . 

Q. Were you ontthis floor? 

Ao yes . 

Q. Did you notice tbe OOOl'S and windows on this 
floor ? 

Ao No . I am not .. ery strong on ooo1'slO I Was all 
oyer the bnilding~ 

Q,. Do you know anything about ]!II'. Traceyt s office 
lllore than any other office in t11e bui lding? 

A. Not at all (; 

Q. 1)0 yeu know an.ything a.bout e..ny liquor being there 
or taken from there? 

Ao Net at all from personal knowledge . 

To 1I[r . R. H. M'ltrray --

~. YOll were here during the disaster? 

1:..0 Not just at the time of the e:x.plosiolio. 
I was on duty at this Hall after noon of the firs 
day o 

Q. Had you an interview with any Naval gentleman. 
during that time? 

A. . Ob t that would be the next wesk o y/e haa two men 
from the Navy at a session of the Boaro of Con~ 
... tro~ 

Q.. Lid you ever notice Controller Tc:wlor's eon£lition 
at any of these times? 

1. I do not know that I can answer that q1J.e stion~ 

Q o Dicl you ever notice that be wae under the influ..,. 
... ence of liquor at any time? 

A. That is a hard tbing to say. One may be of this 
opinion or that o];linion. but it j.B ln~etty bari 
to know if a man was under tbe influence of liqu.or. 
I might do a man an injustice~ 

Q. What is your opinion? 

Ao !1! o gi ve my oJ)inion might be doing a man an in jus­
~tice. A man may be excited , He may have been 
working hard and probably would not be in that 
normal condition that be woulu be otte:r'\" i se. 8 fD 
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Q. Apart from that, you hav e an iaea when a man is
l.J.nderthe influence of liquor, Clont you?

Ao Do you mean a man staggering?
Q. Bot quite steady on his feet?
A. I cant say that. It is a pretty hard thing for

you to e~pect me to say as to whether be waS under
toe influence of liquor.

Q Wba"t is your opin,ion?
A. In giving that opinion I might do Cl. person an.

injustice. whicbI have no right to do. I bave a
right to keep that opinion to myselfo

Q. You think that youx opinion woulCl do him an in~
-justice?

Ao I think if I did not express my opinion I woulCl feel
better myself. I will put it tluJ;t way. V;hatever
you are driving at~ there is no doubt you know it.
and I know that it has emanated from the presso
Well now, the press have cnarged Controllers and
Alaermen and all the rest of US4< If they would name
a person then we could have an investigation under
oath.

QQ Then it is a matter of loyalty on your part to the
Cl ontroller?

A. I think it is not So fair question.
Q. Dii rou find Mr. TQlor a little more e4cited

thG,llthe rest? Dic1n't you get the impression
that 11e was under the influence of liquol"?

k. I would not say that~ I IDight be doing a man ~
injury~

Q. Reve ~TOU ever had occasion to comj.Le tn about tl1e
administration of the liquor problem in the city
of the inspection problem?

E. I dont know.
Qo Have you bad occasion to complain yourself person~

-ally about the enforcement of the laW?
A. I think I did at a meeting of the Board of Control.
'1. Were there any special cases oompelling you to do

that?
A. I would be led to tbat through the press
Q.. Was that the only thing?
A. I think SOo I think on a couple of occasions at the

Board of COntrol I expressed myself that the police
should be more energetic. but that was public.

To the City Solicitor --
40 We..s controller Taylor attending meetdnga of the Board

df Contr(U,l?
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Q. Apart from that, you have an iaea when a man is 
l.J.nder the influence of liquer, (lent you? 

Ao Do you mean a man staggering? 

Q. Bot quite steady on bis feet? 

A. I oant say th~. It is a pretty hard thing for 
you te e:k.I1ect me to say a s to wllether he waS l1IJ der 
tbe influence of liquor. 

Q Wba"t is your opin,ioll? 

A. III giving that opinion I might do a person an 
injustice, whicb I have no right to do. I bave a 
right to keep that opinion to myself o 

~. You think that your opinion woulG do him an in~ 
- justice? 

Ao I think if I did not express my opinion I would feel 
better lllyself. I will put it that way. l/liatever 
you are driving ati tbere is no doubt you know itt 
&nd I know that it has emanated from the pres6 0 

Well now, the press have cnarged Controllers and 
Alaermen and all the rest of us If they would nallle 
a person then we could have an investigation under 
oath . 

Q~ Then it is a matter of loyalty on your part to the 
o ontroller? 

A. I think it is not a fair quest i on. 

Q. Dit rou find Mr . TQlor a little more e-4 cited 
thEm the rest? Di4n't you get the impression 
that l1e was under the influence of li<iuOl"? 

.t. I would not say ths.t o I might be (loing a man Bll 
in jurY-4 

Q. Reve you ever bad occasi on t o comr1ein about 1;l1e 
administration of tbe liquor problem in the city 
of the inspection problem? 

L. I dont know. 

Q~ Have you hea occasion to complain yourself perBon~ 
-ally about the enforcement of the la'll? 

A. I think I did at a meeting of the Boara of Control. 

Q.. Were there a.ny special cases compelling you to do 
that? 

A. I would be led to t bat through the ~ress 

Q. Was that the only thing? 

A. I think 800 I think on a couple of occasions at the 
Board of control 1 expressed myself that the police 
should be more energetic , but that was public. 

To the City Solicitor --

0;0 We_s Controller Taylor attending mee'tings of the Board 
df Contr€).,l? 
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A. Yes, he was in and out.
'1.0 He aaa charge of the police Department, has be

not?
A. yes.

t. ~o you know.bether or not he wes 2ttending to
police work 8nti relief work?

A. Yes. be aid wello In the days of the big rush
Taylor did bis shere of the work.

CONTR OLLER J. T. MUlD?HY, call ed --
To ~he City Solicitor --

Q,.

Q.

Ao

.H..•

Q.

You are one of tbe controllers?

• Yes•
On the day of tbe explosion where were you?

At the titne of the explosion r was at my home
on BrlUlswick streeto

Your own house was damaged?
:Pretty badly.
How long after the ex:.plosion diu ~rou.come to the
City Ea.ll?
l~out twelve 01 cLock,
You were occupied I suppose up to that time
in fixing up your own b ome?

NOt I wasocQupied in helping to dress the
injured at Dr. Chisbolmfs and Dr. Thomas'.
e.t the Convent and the :Deaf ~.:md Dumb Institution,

Then you came to the Hal.l<?

Yeso

Q. Wh&t was going on?
Nothing much at t'he t Ime, There were very few in
the City Hall. I do not know that I c~n call up
the surroundings when, 1 came here. I. do not t

know that there is perhaps f);{J,Yindividual who
had more personal demands on his time from the
outset than. I bad both at the time I reached the
City Hall and after I arrived here. and for that
reason early circumstances ErG not, teJ"J' clear
to my mindo I WRS here continuously the whole
of that night and I think for four or five d~s
afterwards. For twoor three nights I slept in
the City Hall. I think that in a general way 1
was more around tbe building than the average
inuiviaual {because I wes assisting in
straightening out seve:i'.'al Ij,ttle departments that
were beginning.

· l 
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A. Yes, he was in and out. 

0.0 He has charge of the police Department, bas he 
not? 

A. yes. 

(;.. ])0 you know ... hetber or not he we s &.ttending to 
pol ice work ~na relief work? 

A. Yes t be did wallo In the days of the big rush 
Taylor did bis shere of tbe work. 

CONTR OLLER J. T. MtlXPHY t call ed -­

To The City Solicitor --

~o You are one of tbe oontrollers? 

l.. yes. 

Q. On the day of tbe expl0sion where were you? 

A. At the titne of the explosion r waB at my home 
on Bruhswi ck s treet o 

~ . Your own house was damage d? 

A. Pretty badly. 

Q. How long after the $Xl)los ion diu you come t o the 
Ci ty Hall? 

1Lo p];); out t welve OT c1ock. 

~ o You were occupied I sU".!?pose up to that t ime 
in fixing up your ow"!) b oms? 

.... 0 lio, I wasocQupied in helping to dress the­
injured at Dr. Chisholm's and Dr. Thomas t • 
at t h e Convent and the !leaf an d Dumb Institution , 

Q. Then you CSlne to the Hal.l'? 

A. Y8S o 

Q. What 'Was going on? 

Ao Nothing much at tbe t ilUe" There 11'81'6 very few in 
the City Hall. I do not know that I can call up 
t"he surr oundings when. I came here. I . do not t 

know that there is perhaps a;n.y individual wbo 
bad more personal demands on his t ime from the 
outset than. I baa both at the time I reacbed the 
City Hall and after I arrived here t and for that 
reason early circumstances Era not, lIeJ"Y clear 
to my m1nd~ I Was here continuously tbe whole 
of that night and I think fo r f our or five d~, s 
afterwards. For twoor three nights I slept in 
the City Hall. I think that in a general way I 
was more aroun d the bui l ding than the average 
in6:ivi (tual f. because I wes aSIUsting in 
atraigbtening out s everal Ij.t tle depar tments that 
were beginning .. 
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~h Perhaps you can tell us what offices were tE.ken over
by different cOL~ittees? The Mayor'S office?

.t~. I think the Mayor's office was 60 cold that it was
difficult to utilize it. The little offjce off the
}.IIayorT6 office where' the BoariP s stenggrapher is
WE.S utilized for the distribu.tion of blankets. The
Treasu.x'er 1 6 office at first was given to l1rso!'ielding
who was to take ohazge of the arrival and r'distribu
-tion of nurses and other medical. belp 0 That waS the
beginning of the worko The City Treasurerts office
was founa to be too Et!lall t 0 uc(;or)jIl~odateher and
they were afterwards moved to an office npstairs@,
The Treasurer's office was then utilized for the pre-
-peril1g of little light Lunches for those who wel'e
lmuble to go oute

~. Did you get anything there?

A. I think on ene or two occasions I had is. cup of
coffee and sandwicheso

Q. You saw nothing stronger taere?

Ao No.

~. The Oity Collector's office?

A. The Emergency Shelter and Transportation.

~o Then the next office?

A. !be City Olerk's office was the information bureau~

Q,. Tbe Stipendiary Magistrt,te T s office?

I dont know what thet was utilized foro
doctors were put.in the next officeo

The

The Exhibition CorfJmission office?

l~o It was opened as a Fuel Department~

The Auditor's office'?

The auditor's office Was used as ffil
Executive office.

Q,. The Olerk of Works' office?

• Orders were issued from there for s:pecial
emexgency rcquixerrlents - Clothing [.lid tbj.:ngs of
that kind.

The office in the north-west corner -- the
~lumbing office?

• we pu.t there a. lot of materials, such a star pe:per
It was usedve;cy largely as a at cr e r oom,

Q. The Library?

The Library was utilizeu for putting in cases of
foo d where the~T vtei:e open d and br ouglrt into the
,£J::;seseor"B offioe.. The inner office of toe Assessor
was usecL largely for preparing and in the euter
office the people were received and tl1eir or dexa fill ...
••.e£t~
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Qo perhaps you can tell us what offices ware taken over 
by different cmnmittees? The Mayorts office? 

.E . I think the Mayor's office was so cold that it was 
difficult to utilize it. The little office off the 
}tray or , s office where the BoareP s stensgrapher is 
Wl;;.S utilize d fo r th e dist r i bu.tion of blankets. The 
Treasux'er 1 s office at first was given to MrsoJrielding 
who was to take cn&rge of tbe arrival ana ;' distribu 
-tion of nurses and other medical. belp 0 That waS the 
beginning of the 'Narka The Ci ty TreaSu.l~er t s office 
was founa to b e too c'ruall t; 0 Q.CCOYllIEodate her and 
tbey were afterwards moved to an office upstai:rs~ 
The Treasurer's office was then utilized for the pre­
-pering of little light lu~ches for those who were 
unc.1Jle togo out I) 

Q, . Did you get anything tbere? 

A. I think on on,e or two occasions I had a cup of 
coffe e and sandwiches o 

Q. You sa.w nothing stronger tIlere? 

Ao No. 

_ . The Oity Collector's office? 

A. fhe Emergency Shelter and Transportationo 

~ o Then the next office? 

A. mbe Oity Olerk's office was the information bureaulir 

0.. Tne Stipendiary Magistr'<., te r s office? 

f' . 
4' .. ,0 

I d~nt know what that was utilized for~ 
doctors were put .in the next office o 

The Exhibition Oorr~iss i on office? 

It was opened as a Fuel nepaxtment~ 

Q. . The Auditor's office'? 

A~ The auditor's offi oe was used as ffil 
Executive offic;e . 

Q. The Olerk of Works' office? 

The 

A. Orders were issued from there for special 
emel'gency requ iyements -- Clothing Will t bj,n gs of 
that kind. 

~ C> !!!he office in the nortb-west corner -- the 
~llunbing office? 

1:.. . we pu.t there a lot of materi&ls, such fi star pe:per ~ 
It WE-S usedvery largely as a store room~ 

Q; . The Library? 

A The Library was utilizeD for putting in ceses of 
foo d wher e the:,}, "f'Jere open d and br ought into the 
Aoseseo:r T 6 cffice.. The imler office or tbe ,ii.ssessor 
was usecL largely for preparing and in the suter 
office the people were received and t116ir ordera fill ... 
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Q The El ectrician fS a~ffice? 

LO The Electri c ian's office was not utilized o 

Q. The Board of Health? 

A. I do not know if the Board of Health wes 
specially util ized. 

~ . !hen the Solicitor's office? 

J 0 

A.. 

(. 

~ . 

Ae 

A. 

Q. 

Ao 

Q. 

The Solicitor's offi ce was used l)y the I:!Iec1icaJ. 
LepartmeDt when they took t his little oute!' of'fice 
f a:!'.' t 1l e genel'a.l p:cepa.r,,:'Gion of' medicunes t: no the 
ott er f or stencgrar,h er'so 

The I napectorta off i ce? 

The Il'lspectorta off ice opposite the City Solicitorls 
vIe s not utilized f or the first few c1 Uj-s.. I had 
occa.sion to go into the Inspect or fS office. The 
blanket and b ed department was moved upstairs and 
Wf..S still in Cb &Ts e of :Jieut en~1J.t Isno:r~ I h t..p:p0n d 
to hLT O 1... ble ~ iL.l orner f or bl~nkets €vnd ~attres8es 
to be called for later in tbe day <:-.11e I was looking 
for a plece to safe ly st ore t hem end in looking Clovvn 
the hall I thought t1:.<;,t El' c ~ :ruc eJ IS offi:i.e would lie 
as good a pl~,ce as Eon:-- t~ put th%1 

Wbat day would that be? 

Probably the second daY6 

Had you notice d the conditi on of the door in 
Traceyts office? 

!]!bere was. no lock on th e tioor. 

could you tell whether it had b eal1 blown off? 

I only know that I could ne t lock the !loor .. 

Do you know about the glass in the door? 

I dont think the gle,sB was i n, but I think the. t 
:part of it was enclosed in some way by t ar paper 
or sometb ing . Tbe:ce was no t an open view into t he 
:co OJn4 1J:'11 e I ck was gone tind there waS no way of' 
locking it!> 

Did you get in? 

Y8S4' 

What did you see there? 

I happened to look n o end s ee this bottle Z X .i. .. . 

end this inscr iption - - "Gone hut not forgotten. it 
It was emp ty . 

Were there any cases lying about? 

A. ~Too I put t he mattress ins i de~ 
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Q Tile El eetricianfs affi ce? 

Lo Tbe Electrioian's offi oe was not util i z ed o 

4. The Board of Health? 

A. I do not know if the Board of Health W8S 
speoially utiliz ed. 

~ . Then the Solioitor's offi ce? 

j 0 

!. 

~ . 

Ae 

.Lt. 

Q. 

Ao 

Q. 

The Solioitor's office was used by t he I:JIec1ical 
:c.epartment wh en they took this little out e!, o:ffiee 
.fo:c t i l e ge.nel'al p x'epal'a.'" i on of medic tinee t: no the 
ot t er f or stencgr ar,h erso 

The Inspeetor1s office? 

The IEl,spectorts off ice oppos ite the City Soli citor"s 
vreS not utiliz ed for the first few days I had 
occasion t o go i nto the Inspect or fa off ice. The 
blanket an d bed depar tment was move d upstairs and 
w&s still in cbSor be of lJieut en~1J.t I snor ~ I l1t.p]?un(Hl 
tv ht-T O L. 8:f .h.l order fo r bl:;..nke t s c...nd ~attresees 
to be called for later in t h e day c-.nc I was looking 
for a place to s afely st or e t h em end i n looking oOvm 
the naI l I tllOUght th;;,t Ml' 0 s::rac8J I S offiRe would "be 
as good a :pl~ce as ~n~- t ~ :put th~ 

What day would t hat be? 

Probably the second day~ 

Rai you noticed the c()ndit i on of -the door in 
Ti.'acey T s offi ce? 

There was no look on th e ([oo-r. 

could you tell wbetber it had beal1 blown off? 

I on ly know that I c oul d no t lock the Cioor -. 

Do you know about t he glas s in t he door? 

I dont think the gl~sB was in, but I t h i nk that 
:pv.rt of it was enclosed i n some WEkY by t ar pap er 
or sometbing. Tbere wa no t an open v i e-w int o the 
l!'oom~ :.211e I ok was gone G-nd tbere waS no way of' 
locki ng it!> 

Dic1 you get in? 

Yes~ 

What did you see there? 

I happened to look no and see this bot tle X X _ 
an d this inscr ipt ion - - "Gone but not forgotten. # 
It was empty. 

Were there any cases lying about ? 

A. ~roo I put the nla.t tress ins i de . 
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